5' E Southland
Construction Gruu: , Inc.
GENERAL CONTRACTORS
1373 Highway 18 West ¢ Barnesville, GA 30204
Office: 770-358-9062 Fax: 770-358-9064

March 30, 2009

State Licensing Board for General Contractors
2525 Fairlane Drive
Montgomery, AL 36116

RE: Double P Grading, Inc.

To Whom It May Concern:

Double P Grading, Inc. has provided services for our company the past
several years. They have diligently started and completed all work necessary
for our project(s), maintained schedule and have met or exceeded our
expectations. Their expertises are wide and varied and they are able to
complete any size project.

Subcontractor: Double P Grading Inc

For Whom Work Performed: Southland Construction Group

Location: 5963 Spout Springs Road, Flowery Branch, GA / 2008-09
Description of Work: Provided clearing, grading, erosion, sanitary sewer,
storm sewer and water service

Contract Amount: $1,118,646.00

We highly recommend any municipality, general contractor, or
owner/developer that has the opportunity to utilize the services of Double P
Grading, Inc should do so. You will find their experience in the industry and
timely manner of completing projects is one that is unmatched in this industry.

Should you need additional information or have any questions please feel free
to contact me at our office.

Sincerely,
Southland Construction Group, Inc.

%A'/ “ (it VP

Michael W. Carroll
Vice president



